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DNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
POR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICRH
ex rel., GEORGE J. DENONCOURT,

Plaintiff,

V. Civil No. 92-2808 PF

STATE OF NEW YORX, et al.

Defendants Piled Onder_ Seal ik, &

1

-J‘_CR\ 1.8, DQTE? coe

Uned AUILE
STTPULATION OF SETTLEMENT AND DISMISSAL OF CLAIMS TNVOLVIRG ETRE o=
OF NEW YORK, AND ORDER

Plainciff the United States of America ("United States®}
Qui Tam Piaint’ff George Denoncourt, and defandants the State of
New York, the New York State, Department of Sociali Services
{NYSDas}, the Office of Human Resource Development (QOHRD), the
State University of New York (SUNY) at Albany, SUNY Brockport,
SUNY Central Administration, The Research Fourdation of SUNY, the
Srate University Colleges at Buffalo (SUC Buffaio), the City
University of New York, and NYSDSS employees Rober: Donahue,
Robert Hagstrom, Carol Polnak, Carol DeCosmo and Will Zwink
{eollectively referred to herein as the "State of Naw York®),
hersby atipulate and agree that, subject to the aporoval of the
Court, the following action should be taken in this macter:

The United States shall be permitted to intervene in thig
action for the further limited purpose of resolving its claims
against the State of New York, and hereby does go intervene;

The United States’ claims against the State of New York
described in the attached Settlement Agreement and Release, and

. - .

Mr_ Dencncourt s claimg described in the Setrlemems Roros-omss
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Release, shall be resolved on the terms set forth inm thar
Settlement Agreement and Relezase;

The Court shall have jurisdiction over the partieg to
enforce the terms of the Settlement Agreement and Release;

The claims of the Unitad Statea and Mr. Denoncourt againsgt
rhe Stare of New York agserted in Claim One of the Complaint in
this accion are hereby dismissed;

The seal of this acticn shall be further lifted to the
extent necessary for the United States and the State of New York
to compiy with their policies and procedures for notifying the
public of sattlements;

In all other respects, the seal in this actiorm shall remain
in effect until April 320, 1895, to allow the United States to
corntinue its invéscigatibn of the remaining defenﬁants;'and
artampt to resolve claims whers appropriate.

Respecrfully submittad,

TUART PIERSON, DC Bar #56820 FRANK W. HUNGER

via, Wright Tremaine Asgistant Attormey General
1155 Connecticut aAve., N.W.
Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20036 ERIC H. HOLDER, JR., DC Bar #202115

_ ) United States Atrorney
Counsel for Relater
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KAOFMAN, ESQY
Ass:.sta.ut Attorney General
New York State Department
of Law
State Capitol
Albany, W.Y. 12224
(518) 473-5093

Counsel for Defendants New
York State, New York State

Department of Sacial Services,

Office of Human

Resource Development, Rcobert
Donahue, Carcl Polnsk, Will
Zwink, Carol DeCosmo, Robart
Hagstrom, State University of
New York (SUNY} at Albany,
SUNY Brockport, the State
Univergity Colleges

at Buffalo, SUNY Central
Adminimtration, and the City
University of Naw York.

W. MERK NEBEKER, DC Bar #39673S
Assistant Unived States Attorney
5585 4th Street, N.W., Rm. 10-830
Washington, DC 20001

(202) 514-723¢
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Genaeral Counsel

Tne Recearch Poundation
of State University
of New York

£.0. Box I
Alhany, N.¥Y. 12201-0002
(518} 434-7045

Coun=sel for Defendant The
Research Foundation of
State University of New York

SO ORDERED:

oate: 22 é?l/; (T ¥
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Office of Legal Affairs SHELLEY R. SLADE

Attorneys, Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice
Post Office Box 261

Ben Franklin Station
Washington, D.C. 20044
{202) 307-0264

G 4%@//@;2

ONITED s'rzng DISTRICT JUDGE
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FILED
SETTLEMENT AGREERMENT AND RELEASE noe 2y 1954
Partieg TLERK, LS DISTRIST Co

DISTRICT OF COoLumac.
Thig Settlement Rgreement and Releage ("Rgreement®) is made

this 20 'day of Tlualew . 1994, among the United States of
Bmerica ("United States®), acting through the Department of
Justice and the Office of Ingpector General and the Division of
Cost Allocation of the Department of Health & Human Services, and
the State of New York, acting through tha State Attorney General,
the Department of Social Services, and the General Counsel of The
Research Foundation of Stats Universivy of New York, and George
Dencncourt (collectively referred to herein as "the Parties"}),
The 3State of New York as used herein is inrended by the Parties
to encompas.s the following entities and perscns: the State of New
York, the New York State Department of Social Services (NYSDSSY,
the Office of Human Resource Development (OHRD) of NYSDSS, the
State University of New York (SUNY)} at Albanmy, SUNY Brockport,
SUNY Central Adminiscration, The Research Foundation of SUNY, the
State University Colleges at Buffalo (SUC Buffzlo), the City
University of New York (CORY), and NYSDSS employees Robert
Donahue, Robert Hagetrom, €arol Pelnak, Carol DeCosmo and Will
Zwink.
Recitals

1. WHEREAS, -the Civil Divigion of the United States
Department of Justice (DOJ}, with the Office of U.S. Attormey for
the District of Columbia, and the Office of Audit Services and

Office of Inveatigations of the Office of Inspettor General cf

rhe Penarrment nf Haalth £ e Coaed -
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jnvestigating allegations that NYSDSS knowingly submitted false
claime in order to obtain federal funds made available under the
Social 9ecurity Act for the training of social service workers,
and chereby violated the civil False Claims Act. 31 U.S.C. § 3722
et 3ed.;

2. WHEREAS, DOJ alsoc has been investigating allegations
that SUNY and jts components and agents, and CONY at Queens, Law
Center, knowingly submittad false claimg, and caused the
submission of falae claims, in order to cbtain federal funds made
availzble under the Social Security Act for the training of
social service workers, and thereby violated the c¢ivil Fzlge
Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729 et seq.;

3. W:E;EREAS, the United States hag alleged that NYSDSS
knowingly has wade falee statements and submitted false claims
for fedeval funds as a result of the following conduct: (i)
failing to credit training fees collecred from private providers
and administracive fees charged private contractors agzinst
training costs charged to the federal government, in knowirng
violation of federal regulations, from 1983 through June 30,
3994; (ii) uaing third party in-kind contributions for the stace
ghare of training exgenditures, in knowing violation of federal
regulations and policies, from 1583 through Junme 30, 13%4: (1ii)
knowingly using federal traiming funds to fipance the salaries
and related costs of persomnel hired under training contracts wiho
worked on-site ar NYSDSS and performed non-training functiong,

£ . -

through September 30, 1994; (iv) usina fedoral wradieode o
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Camp Liberty during the 1989-1990 stare fiscal year, in koowing
violation of the law; (v} koowingly submitting claims for federal
funds based upon unallowable, unsubstantiated and/or inflatad (3)
private training contractor cogts durimg che period 12823 through
June 30, 1994, through methods that included, but were not
limited to, the extension and/or modification of contracta,
unsubstantiated indirect cost ratea, rental and user fees for
equipment owned by the contractor, ard "market valuer charges Zorxr
consultants that exceeded actual costs; (b) SUC Buffalo salaried
personnel, equipment and comsultant training costs during the
period covering January 1, 1986 through December 31, 1993, and
{c) CONY training cogts during the period Octcber 1, 13838 throuch
Septemper 30, 1.592; and {vi} failing to allocate training costs
to benefitting gtate programs, in knowing viclarion of faderal
requlations;

4. WHEREAS, the United Stateg has alleged that (i) SUNY
Albany, SOC Buffalo and the Research Foundation of SUNY knowingly
have caused the submission of false claims for federal funds as a
result of the knowing submission of claims uosder training
contracts with NYSDSS, and the Memorandum of Understanding
bet:ﬁeen the Regearch Foundation of State University of New York
and NYSDSS ("MoU"), for expenditures for persomnel working on-
site at NYSDSS who performed non-training functions, and (i:i) SUC
Auffalo and the Research Foundation of SUNY knowingly have caussd

rhe submission of false claims under the MOU for salaried

PR, § e
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1, 1985 through December 31, 1993 period that did not benefit the
training contrsct:

5. WHEREAS, the United States has alleged that CUNY
knowingly has caused the submission of fzlse claims for fedexal
funds by knowingly submitting claims for inflated, unallowable or
unsubatantiated training costs ynder Contract No. C-003732 during
. the October 1, 19383 through September 30, 1992 period:

6. WHEREAS, DOJ‘g investigation also has concerned (1}
NYSD3S's failure to credit training fees collected from local
districts, and revenmue from the sale of training material,
againgt training costs charged to the fedexral government; and
(ii) allegations that OHRD employees erngaged in "bid-rigoing“ or
other impropsr conduct with respect to Che procurement of the
1990-1991 "MAPDPER Contract® for computer training.

7. WHBREAS, on December 14, 1892, George Denoncourt filed =

Complaint under the gui tam provisions of the Falge Claims Acn,

31 §.S.C. § 3730(b), capticned United Stated ex rel. Demoncourt

v. New York Stare Department of Socisl Serviges et al., Civil

Action No. 92-2868 (D.D.C.), that named, among others, the State
oL New York, NYSDSS, OHRD, SUNY Albany, SUNY Brockport, SUNY
(Cantral Administration} and Research Foundation, SUC Buffalo,
CUNY, Robert Donzshue, Robext Hagstrom, Carol Polnak, Carcl
DeCosmo =pnd Will Zwink as defendancs, and alleged that thase
entities and perscons have gubmitted false claims, or caused the

submigsion of false claims, for federal funds available for the

P S
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in violation of the False Claims Act, and whereas Mr. Denoncourt
amended that Complaint by @ First Amended Complaint and a
Proposed Second Amended Complaint (hereimafter these three
complaints are collectively referred to as "the Complaint®);

8. WHEREAS, the State of New York does not admit the truth
or validity of any of the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 7 above, or of any of the allegations in the Complaint,
First Amended Complaint or Second Amended Complaint in the action

captioned United States ex rel. Denoncourt v. New York State

Department of Soclal Servicesg, et al., Civil Action No. 92-2608

(C.D.C.), nor does the State of New York admit that any of the
alleged actions of the State of New York ;onscitute vioclations of
the False Claims Act. Neither this agreement nor any provision
of this agreement may be cited or interpreted as én admigssion or
acknowledgement by the State of New York of the validity of any
of the allegations pet forth in Paragraphs 1 through 7 abovea, or
any of the allegations in the above-referenced action.

9. WHEREAS, the United States, the State of New York and
George Denoncourt are desirous of a final negotiated settlement
and compromise of all claims of the Unmited States and George
Denoncourt against the State of New York under the False Claims
Act, 31 U.S.C. §§-3729 et seq,, under the common law of fraud,
deceit, unjust enrichment, contract or paywment by mistake of
fact. or under any other statute creating causes of action for
civil damages or civil pemalties, and all actions by HHS to.

digallow as Federal financial participation claims by the State
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of New York, for the alleged conduct described in Paragraprhs 3, 2

and 5, with the exception of the allegaticm in clause {vi) in

Paragraph 3, above, concerning NYSDSS's failure to allocate

training costs to benefitting gtate programs in knowing violation
of federal reguiations;

10. WHEREAS, the Unlted Stateg, the State of New York and
George Denoncourt are degirous of a final negotiated settlement
of any and all claims of the Um.te.d States aéainst the State o€
Hew York under the False Claims Act or the common law of fraud
for (i) NYSDSS’'s failure to credit local district trairing fees
and revenue from the sale of training material against
expenditures charged to the federal govexrmment; ({ii) allegatiomns
that OHRD employees engaged in "bid-rigging® or other improper
conduct with respect to the procurement of the 1990—1991 "MADPDEDR
Contract* for computer training; and {iii) NYSDSS'g allsged
failure to allocate training costs to benefitting state programs
in knowing violation of federal requlaticns.

11l. WHEREAS, the United States and George Denoncourt are
desiroug of a final negotiated settlement and compromise of any
and all claims of George Denoncourt against the United Statesg
under 31 U.S.C. § 3730{(4) arising from Mr. Denoncourt’s claims
against the State -of New York set forth in Claim One of the
Complaint described in Paxagraph 7, above.

12. WHEREAS., the State of New York and George Denoncourt
are desirous of a final negotiated settlement and compromige of

any and all claims of Mr. Denoncourt asserted on behalf of “he
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United States against the State of New York under 31 U.S.C. §
3730(b) in Claim One of the Complaint described in Paragraph 7,
above;

NOW THEREFORE, in reliance on the representations contained
herein and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and
obligarions in this Agreement, and for good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties agree as followe:

Tarmg of Agreement

13. Tn settlement and compromise of any and all claims of
the United States and Mr. Denoncourt against the State of New
York described in Paragraphs ¢ and 10, above, the State of New
York agrees to pay $26.97 million to the United States as
follows:

On or before December 27, 1994, counsel for the State
of New York will deliver a check in the amount of $2€.37 million
made out to the order of the Treasurer of the United States, to
the following:

Michael Hertz, Director

Attn: Shelley Slade

Commercial Litigationm Branch

Civil Divisicn

U.S. Department of Justice

10th St. and Constitution Bve., N.W.,

Rm. 3720 _

Waghington, D.C. 20530

14. Contingent upon the United States receiving the payment
from the State of New York set foxth. in Paragraph 12, and in
settlement and compromise of any and all claimg of Mr. Denciacourt

againat c—he United 3tates degcribed in Paragraph 11, above, he
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United States agrees to pay $4.05 million to George Danoncourr,
ag follows:

As soon as feasible after receivina the payment
described in Paragraph 13, the United States will make an
electronic trangfer for George Denoncouxt in the amount of $4.05
miilion to DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE, Attn: 2Alma Clark, Seattle
Firat National Bank, 4th & Madigon, Seattle, WA. 96101, RB2 No.
125000024, Account No. 50033414, Client No., 315%96.

15. In settlement and compromise of any and all claims of
the United States desczibed in Paragrarhs 9 and 10, sbove, the
Stare of New York further agrees not to engade in certain
practices underlying the United States’ frand claims, as follows:

2. Beginning in 1935, NYSDSS will no longer enter into
contracrcs that provide, and NYSDSS will not otherwise reguest or
require, that private training contractors contribute the state
match of training expenges through in-kind contributions. Any
and all amendments made ‘in and after 1995 to contracts with
private trainming contractors will eliminate the requirement of a
concractor in-kind contributiom of the state match.

b. BReginning with the July to Septembey 1954 guarter, and
forlall quarters thersafter, for training contracts with private
entities, NYSDSS will claim federal reimbursement by mulciplying
the applicable federal financial Qarticipating {FFP} rate for the
various programs by the actual payments made by NYSDSS to the

private training entities. Thus, for example., if NYSDSS pave a

Drivare conrractas &1nnn e - .
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nnder Title IV-2A, which has a 50% FFP rate, the State of New York
will claim $500 from the federal govermment, or 50% of the actual
payment to the contractor.

c. NYSDSS need not comply with the requirements in
subparagraphs (a) and (b} above for a particular subritle of the
Social Security Act, if future amendments to that subtitle, or
furure judicial decisions, HES Departmental Appeals Hoard (DAB)
decisions, EHS policy interpretation guestions (PIQs), HES action
transmittals, or other written RES policy statements addressed to
stares, expresgly permit states to use in-kind contributions from
private training contractors for the state match of training
expenses, without the need for advance approval. 1In addition,
NYSDSS need not comply with subparagraphs (a) and (b} above for a
particular subtitle of the Social Securicy Act. if HHS pyovides
advance approval for the State to use in-kind contributions from
private training contractoxs for claims made under that subtitle.
Such approval must expressly reference the State’s intent to use
jo-kind contributions from private training contractors for the
state match, the regulatory provision authorizing HHEHS’s approval
‘of the practice, and the subtitle of the Social Security Act
under which the practice will he allowed.

d. Beginming with the July to September 1934 quarter, and
for all cuarters thereafter, NYSDSS agrees to deduct any and 21l
fees paid by private entities for training from the training
costs for which the State claims federal fimancial participarion

in accordance with 45 C.F.R_. § 74 42{(c). uvnleas the Sto--
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receives advance, written approval from the applicable HES
program operating divigions to use the income from private
provider training fees in the mamner degexribed in 45 C.F.R. §
74.22{d) or {(e}. Such writtem approval must spacifically
reference NYSDSS’s income from fees paid by pr:i.vat:e entities for
training, and must specifically identify the use{s) that NYSDSS
may make of such income, and the gubsection{g)l of 45 C.F.R. §
74 .42 zuthorizing HHS to approve such use(g).

e. Beginning with the July to September 1234 quarter, and
for all quarters thereafter, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §
74 .42 (¢) , NYSDSS agrees to deduct anmy and al) administrative fees
collected from private training contractors from the
administrative costs of the NYSDSS entity resi:onsible for
administering training contracts, before allocating and charging
guch costs to federal and state funding sources, unlegs the State
' receives advance, written approval from the applicable HHS
program operating aivisions to use the income from private
training contractor administrative feed in the manner described
in 45 C.F.R. § 74.42{d) or (e). Such written approval must
specifically reference NYSDSS’s income from private training
contractor administracive fees, and must specifically identify
the use(s) thnat NYSDSS may make of such income, and the
subsection(s) of 45 C.F.R. § 74.42 authorizing HHS's approval of
such use(s). "
£  NYSDSS need not comply with subparagraphs (d) and {(e)

above if future amendments to the Social Security Act, or future
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judicial decigiong, HES Departmental Appeals Board (DAB)
derisions, HHS policy interpretation questions {PIQsg), HHS acticz
transmittals, or other writtem HES policy statements addressed to
states, allow the State to use program income for gomething other
rhan che deduction alternative currently described in 45 C.F.R. £
74.42(c), without the need for permission under the grant. In
suck case, NYSDSS must treat administrative fees paid py private
contractors, and fees paid by private emtitles for trajining, as
program income according to the new requirements governing same.

g. Beginning with the Octcber to Decembér 1994 guarter, and
for all guarters chereafter, NYSDSS will c¢laim FFP at the rates
applicable to training activities only where such costs r=flect
only the development of curricula, imst—uction and other
activicies eligibl.e for reimbursement at the FFP fates apolicable
to training pursuant to any provigions or statements ~hereon
found in the Social Security Act, HES's regulations, dudicial
decisions, EHS DAB decigions, HHS PIQs, HHS action transmittals,
" and other HHS written policy statements addressed to gtates.

h. To the extent that thig Paragraph imposes obligations on
the Stare of New York that exceed the State of New York’s
obli.gat:ions under the .1a1;, the State of New York will not be
cbliged to comply with this Paragraph after Decenber 31, 2001.

i, Nothing in this Paragraph is intended to, or ahall be
inrerpreced by the Parties, to authorize the State of Rew York to
violare the Social Security Act, HES’s regulations, judicial

decigsiona, HHS DAB decisions, HHES PIQs, HES acticn trangmittals
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other HES written policy stateﬁents addressed to states, or other
federal law.

j. The State of New York agress to pay the United Stat=s
treble damages in the event it knowingly resumes a practice in
violation of the agreements ser forth jin this Paragraph. Damzges
shall be computed by assegsing the figcal impact on the federal
government of the State of New York‘s knowing contimiation of the
practice or practices in guestion. The words *knowingly® and
*knowing® used in this Paragraph shall be defined in accordarce
with 31 U.S.C. § 3729(b). The parties do not.intend this
Paragraph to cover isolated ingtances in which the State of New
York inadvertently, and without deliberate ignorance or rackless
disregard of the effect of its actions, violates cne of the
agreements set forth in this Paragraph. |

16. It is agreed that all costs {ag defined in cﬁé FPedaral
Acquisition Requlatiocms {FAR} 31.205-47) ipcurxed by or on behalf
of the 3tate of New York and irs officers, directors, agents and
employees in comnection with (i) the marters covered by thig
Serrlement Agreement, (ii) the federal govermment‘s audit and
investigation of the matters covered by this Settlement
Agreement, (iii} the State of New York’s investigation, defense
of the matter, and any corrective actions, (iv) the negotiation
of this Settlement Agreement, and {v) the payments made to the
United States, to Davis Wright Tremzipe, and to Mr. Denonccurt
pursuantc to this Settlement Agreement shall be unaliowable costs

for federal government reimbursement purposes, and shall not he
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included in claims submitted to the fedewal government.. These
amounts shall be peparately accounted for by the State of New
York by identification of costs incurred: 1) through accounting
records to the extent that is posgible; 2) through memorandum
records including diaries and informal logs, regardlesgs of
whether such records are part of officiail documentation, where
accounting records are not available; and 3) through itemized
estimates where no other accounting basis is available. TIf any
such amounts have been included in clzims submitted to HHS,
NYSDSS, on its quartexly expenditure report for the Cctober to
December 19394 period, will make corresponding downward
adjustments so that HHS is reimbursed in full for such amounts _
At the time that it makes these adjustments, rhe State of
New York agrees to submit to HES’s Division of Cost Allocation a
written report with the follewing information:
a. the identification of all NYSDSS funcrions or
activities that have incurred costs of the type
described in this Paragraph; |
'b. the identificavion of all NYSDSS functions or
activities identified in resporge to (a) that have
claimed, or will make claims under federal pPrograms,
for cogts of the type described in this Paragraph;
c. for those functions or activicies identified in
response to (a) that the State of New York notes will

not make claims under federal programs for costs of the
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type described in this Paragraph, the bases for the
State’s conclusions;

d. for those functiong or activities igentifi.ed in
response to (b), the methods and/or procedures used by
the Stare of New York to determine the required
adjustments for each unit, imcluding the time period of
the adjugtment covered for each unit; and

e. identification of the procedures in place to emsure
that any future costs of the type described in this
Paragraph will not be claimed from the federal
government .

17. Contingent upor the United States receiving the payment
set forth in Paragraph 13, above, the United States and George
Denoncourt hereby release the State of New York from the claims
described in Paragzaphs 9 and 10, above. Contingent upon the
United States receiving the payment set forth in Paragraph 13,
ahove, Mr. Denoncourt hereby releases the State of New York from
all claims rthat he asserts on behalf of thaIUnited Stateg in
Claim One of the Complaint described in Paragraph 7. The United
States expressly reserves and doesa not waive amy and all claims
at common law other than the common law of f£raund, and any and all
claims under statutes other than the False Claims Act, for (i)
NYSDSS‘s failure to credit local district training fees and
revenue from the sale of training material against expenditures
charged to the federal government; (ii} allegations that OHED

L. -

employees engaged in "bid-rigmines -- -
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respect to the procurement of the 19e0-1991 "MAPPER Contract" for
computer traiming; and (iid) NYSDSS's alleged failure to allocate
trzining costs to beneficting stare programs, in knowing
violation of federal regulations. Further, unlegs sxpressly

relessed in the first sentence of this Paragraph, the United

States expresgaly reserves and does not waive all other claimg

undsr the False éla.ims Act. or under other gtatutes.or the common
law, if any, for statements and claims made by the State of New
York and 1its con:ractcrs. Mr. Denocncourt expreasly regerves and
does mot. waive the claims in Claims Two and Three of the Second
Amended Complaint.

18. Contingent upon Mr. Denoncourt receiving the $4.05
million payment set forth in Paragraph 14, above, Mr. Denoncourt
hereby releases the United States from any claims he has or may
have under 31 U.S.C. § 3730(d) arising from Mr. Demnoncourt’s
claima against the State of New York set forth in Claim One of
the Complaint described in Paragraph 7. above.

19. The United States and Mr. Denoncourt agree that the

releases granted by Mr. Denoncourt herein do not bar Mr.

‘Benoncourt from assertinyg claims for a share of any Tecoveries by

the United States from defendants in the cui tam action beszides
the State of New Yeprk. FPurther, Mr. Denoncourt hereby reserves
the right to take the position in the future that he is entitled
to more than 15% of any recoveries by the United States from
persons other than the State of New Yorkx. The Unitad Stzteas

P W -

hereby reserves rthe right to take the vosirdm- f-
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Mr. Denoncourt is entitled to less than 15% of any such
racoverieas,

20. On the same day that this' Settlement Agz'eemeht is
executed by the State of New York, the State of New York,
including The Ressarch Foundation of the State University of New
York, agrees to have irs counsel sign the Stipulation at
Attachment A, which wonld dismiss the United States! claims
against the various entities and persons defiped herein as "the
State of New York® that are asserted in Claim One of the action
described in Paragraph 7, above. On or bafore Decembexr 27, 1234,
and contingent upon the State of New York making the payment
czlled for by Paragraph 13, the United Scates and Mr. Deroncourt
agree to have their coungel sign the Stipulation. Contingent
upon the performance of the other agreements in this Paragraph,
the United States agrees to file the Stipilavrion with the Court
on or before December 30, 1994.

21. The setrling parties are the sole intended
beneficiaries of this agrsement, and all rights not expressly
released are regerved.

ONITED STATES OF AMERICA

) - “
Pated: p:fr,:_-n_[uaz\- =-20; 19 ?L{ By: /,71‘{10(,&/‘1 A /fZ(_.: cfc‘_...’
4 SHELLEY ¥, SILADE, ESQ.
Atrvorney, Civil Division
Department of Justice
P.0O. Box 261
Ben Franklin Scatcion



Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

/c?"/ﬁtﬂ/‘f‘{
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